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FILED

APR 28 2020
DEPT, OF REAL ESTATE
S

B','_%\- 7

BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

* & ok

In the Matter of the Accusation of No. H-05134 SD

)

)

RAQUEL FRANCESCA REID, )
)

Respondent. )

)

ORDER SUSPENDING REAL ESTATE LICENSE

(Section 10186.1 of the California Business and Professions Code)

TO: RAQUEL FRANCESCA REID, Register # 64725-298
FCI Greenville
100 U.S. Hwy 40
Greenville, IL 62246

RAQUEL FRANCESCA REID
7514 Girard Ave., #1135
La Jolla, CA 92037

RAQUEL FRANCESCA REID

120 Paseo Del Norte, Ste A 2

Carlsbad, CA 92011

On January 9, 2013, a real estate broker license was issued by the Department of
Real Estate to Respondent RAQUEL FRANCESCA REID (“Respondent”), subject to
Respondent’s compliance with the Real Estate Law, Part 1 of Division 4 of the Business and
Professions Code (“Code™), and Regulations, Title 10, Chapter 6, California Code of
Regulations.
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On March 10, 2020, in Case No. H-05134 SD, an Accusation by a Supervising
Special Investigator of the State of California was filed charging Respondent with a violation of
Sections 490, 10177(b), and 10186.2 of the Code in that, on or about April 9, 2019, Respondent
was convicted in the United States District Court, Southern District of California, in Case No.
17CR2897WQH, for violating (1) one count of 18 U.S.C. §1349 (conspiracy to commit wire
fraud), (2) one count of 18 U.S.C. §1343 (wire fraud), (3) two counts of 18 U.S.C. §1341 (mail
fraud), (4) two count of 18 U.S.C. §1028A (aggravated identity theft), and (5) one count of 18
U.S.C. §1001(a)(2) (false statement to a federal officer), These crimes are substantially related
to the qualifications, functions or duties of a real estate licensee under Section 2910, Title 10,
Chapter 6, California Code of Regulations. Respondent is presently incarcerated, having been
sentenced to serve 65 months in federal prison for conviction of all seven counts. The
Commissioner has determined that Respondent has been incarcerated after conviction of a
felony, in violation of Sections 490, 10177(b}, and 10186.2 of the Code. Pursuant to Section
10186.1 of the Code, Respondent’s broker license shall be suspended automatically.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED under authority of Section 10186.1 of
the Business and Professions Code of the State of California that the real estate broker license
heretofore issued to Respondent and the exercise of any privileges there under is hereby
suspended until such time as Respondent provides proof satisfactory to the Commissioner that
Respondent is no longer incarcerated, or pending final determination made after the hearing on
the aforesaid Accusation, or pending another hearing (see “HEARING RIGHTS” set forth
below).

i
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that all license certificates and identification cards
issued by the Department which are in the possession of Respondent be immediately
surrendered by personal delivery or by mailing in the enclosed, self-addressed envelope
to:

Department of Real Estate
Attn: Flag Section

P. O. Box 187000
Sacramento, CA 95818-7000

HEARING RIGHTS: Pursuant to the provisions of Section 10186.1 of the

Business and Professions Code, you have the right to a hearing to contest the Commissioner's
determination that you are in violation of Sections 490, 10177(b), and 10186.2 of the Code. If
you desire a hearing, you must submit a written request. The request may be in any form, as
long as it is in writing and indicates that you want a hearing. Unless a written request for a
hearing, signed by or on behalf of you, is delivered or mailed to the Department at 320 W, 4t
St., Ste. 350, Los Angeles, California, within 20 days after the date that this Order was mailed to
or served on you, the Department will not be obligated or required to provide you with a
hearing.

This Order shal\be effective immediately.

paTED: __ Al (\ZD

Acting Real Estate Commissioner

[
SANDRA KNAU

ORDER SUSPENDING REAL ESTATE LICENSE
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Total number of tests requested: 69



Total of Failed statuses: 0



Total of Warning statuses: 67



Total of Passed statuses: 12



Total of User Verify statuses: 0



Total of Not Applicable statuses: 56



Structural Results



ISO 32000-1:2008



 		Serial		Page No.		Element Path		Checkpoint Name		Test Name		Status		Reason		Comments

		1						Document		Valid Document element		Passed		Document element passed.		

		2						Headings		No nested Headings		Passed		Heading tags are not nested inside one another.		

		3						Structural Issues		Alternate Text with no content		Passed		All tags with Alternate, Actual or Expansion Text have content associated with them.		

		4						Structural Issues		Empty Tags		Passed		No empty tags were detected in document.		

		5						Form Annotations		Form Annotations - Valid Tagging		Not Applicable		No Form Annotations were detected in this document.		

		6						Link Annotations		Link Annotations - Valid Tagging		Not Applicable		No tagged Link annotations were detected in this document.		

		7						Link Annotations		Link Destination		Not Applicable		No Link annotations were were detected in this document.		

		8						Links		Includes Link Annotation		Not Applicable		No Link tags were detected in this document.		

		9						List		Valid Children		Not Applicable		No List elements were detected in this document.		

		10						List Item		LI - Valid Parent		Not Applicable		No List Items were detected in this document.		

		11						List Item		LBody - Valid Parent		Not Applicable		No LBody elements were detected in this document.		

		12						List Item		Lbl - Valid Parent		Not Applicable		No Lbl elements were detected in this document.		

		13						Other Annotations		Other Annotations - Valid Tagging		Not Applicable		No Annotations (other than Links and Widgets) were detected in this document.		

		14						RP, RT and RB		RP, RT and RB - Valid Parent		Not Applicable		No RP, RB or RT elements were detected in this document.		

		15						Ruby		Valid Children		Not Applicable		No Ruby elements were detected in this document.		

		16						Table		Valid Children		Not Applicable		No Table elements were detected in this document.		

		17						Table		Regularity		Not Applicable		No tables were detected in this document.		

		18						Table Cells		TD - Valid Parent		Not Applicable		No Table Data Cell or Header Cell elements were detected in this document.		

		19						Table Rows		Parent and children are valid		Not Applicable		No Table Row elements were detected in this document.		

		20						THead, TBody and TFoot		Parent and children are valid		Not Applicable		No THead, TFoot, or TBody elements were detected in this document.		

		21						TOC		Valid Children		Not Applicable		No TOC elements were detected in this document.		

		22						TOCI		Valid Parent and Children		Not Applicable		No TOCI elements were detected in this document.		

		23						Warichu		Warichu		Not Applicable		No Warichu elements were detected in this document.		

		24						WT and WP		WT and WP - Valid Parent		Not Applicable		No WP or WT elements were detected in the document		
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WCAG 2.0 AA (Revised Section 508 - 2017)



 		Serial		Page No.		Element Path		Checkpoint Name		Test Name		Status		Reason		Comments

		1		1		Tags->0->1		Guideline 1.1 Provide text alternatives for all non-text content		Alternative Representation for Figures		Passed		Please verify that Alt of "filed 4/28/2020 by department of real estate" is appropriate for the highlighted element.		Verification result set by user.

		2		3		Tags->0->13		Guideline 1.1 Provide text alternatives for all non-text content		Alternative Representation for Figures		Passed		Please verify that Alt of "signature of sandra knau" is appropriate for the highlighted element.		Verification result set by user.

		3						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Heading Levels		Passed		All Headings are nested correctly		

		4				Doc		Guideline 1.4 Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.		Format, layout and color		Passed		Make sure that no information is conveyed by contrast, color, format or layout, or some combination thereof while the content is not tagged to reflect all meaning conveyed by the use of contrast, color, format or layout, or some combination thereof.		Verification result set by user.

		5				Doc		Guideline 1.4 Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.		Minimum Contrast		Passed		Please ensure that the visual presentation of text and images of text has a contrast ratio of at least 4.5:1, except for Large text and images of large-scale text where it should have a contrast ratio of at least 3:1, or incidental content or logos

		Verification result set by user.

		6						Guideline 2.4 Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are		Headings defined		Passed		Headings have been defined for this document.		

		7				MetaData		Guideline 2.4 Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are		Metadata - Title and Viewer Preferences		Passed		Please verify that a document title of Reid H05134SD_200416_P is appropriate for this document.		Verification result set by user.

		8				MetaData		Guideline 3.1 Make text content readable and understandable.		Language specified		Passed		Please ensure that the specified language (en) is appropriate for the document.		Verification result set by user.

		9						Guideline 1.1 Provide text alternatives for all non-text content		Alternative Representation for Formulas		Not Applicable		No Formula tags were detected in this document.		

		10						Guideline 1.1 Provide text alternatives for all non-text content		Alternative Representation for Links		Not Applicable		No Link annotations were detected in document.		

		11						Guideline 1.1 Provide text alternatives for all non-text content		Alternative Representation for Forms		Not Applicable		No Form Fields were detected in this document.		

		12						Guideline 1.1 Provide text alternatives for all non-text content		Alternative Representation for Other Annotations		Not Applicable		No other annotations were detected in this document.		

		13						Guideline 1.2 Provide synchronized alternatives for multimedia.		Captions 		Not Applicable		No multimedia elements were detected in this document.		

		14						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Form Annotations - Valid Tagging		Not Applicable		No Form Annotations were detected in this document.		

		15						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Lbl - Valid Parent		Not Applicable		No Lbl elements were detected in this document.		

		16						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		LBody - Valid Parent		Not Applicable		No LBody elements were detected in this document.		

		17						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Link Annotations		Not Applicable		No tagged Link annotations were detected in this document.		

		18						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Links		Not Applicable		No Link tags were detected in this document.		

		19						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		List Item		Not Applicable		No List Items were detected in this document.		

		20						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		List		Not Applicable		No List elements were detected in this document.		

		21						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Other Annotations - Valid Tagging		Not Applicable		No Annotations (other than Links and Widgets) were detected in this document.		

		22						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		RP, RT and RB - Valid Parent		Not Applicable		No RP, RB or RT elements were detected in this document.		

		23						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Correct Structure - Ruby		Not Applicable		No Ruby elements were detected in this document.		

		24						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Table Cells		Not Applicable		No Table Data Cell or Header Cell elements were detected in this document.		

		25						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		THead, TBody and TFoot		Not Applicable		No THead, TFoot, or TBody elements were detected in this document.		

		26						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Table Rows		Not Applicable		No Table Row elements were detected in this document.		

		27						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Table		Not Applicable		No Table elements were detected in this document.		

		28						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Correct Structure - Warichu		Not Applicable		No Warichu elements were detected in this document.		

		29						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Correct Structure - WT and WP		Not Applicable		No WP or WT elements were detected in the document		

		30						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		ListNumbering		Not Applicable		No List elements were detected in this document.		

		31						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Header Cells		Not Applicable		No tables were detected in this document.		

		32						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Summary attribute		Not Applicable		No Table elements were detected in the document.		

		33						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Scope attribute		Not Applicable		No TH elements were detected in this document.		

		34						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Article Threads		Not Applicable		No Article threads were detected in the document		

		35						Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Tabs Key		Not Applicable		Document does not have annotations		

		36						Guideline 1.4 Make it easier for users to see and hear content including separating foreground from background.		Images of text - OCR		Not Applicable		No raster-based images were detected in this document.		

		37						Guideline 2.1 Make all functionality operable via a keyboard interface		Server-side image maps		Not Applicable		No Link annotations were detected in this document.		

		38						Guideline 2.2 Provide users enough time to read and use content		Timing Adjustable		Not Applicable		No elements that could require a timed response found in this document.		

		39						Guideline 2.3 Do not design content in a way that is known to cause seizures		Three Flashes or Below Threshold		Not Applicable		No elements that could cause flicker were detected in this document.		

		40						Guideline 2.4 Provide ways to help users navigate, find content, and determine where they are		Outlines (Bookmarks)		Not Applicable		Document contains less than 9 pages.		

		41						Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Change of context		Not Applicable		No actions were detected in this document.		

		42						Guideline 3.3 Help users avoid and correct mistakes		Required fields		Not Applicable		No Form Fields were detected in this document.		

		43						Guideline 3.3 Help users avoid and correct mistakes		Form fields value validation		Not Applicable		No form fields that may require validation detected in this document.		

		44						Guideline 4.1 Maximize compatibility with current and future user agents, including assistive technologies		4.1.2 Name, Role, Value		Not Applicable		No user interface components were detected in this document.		

		45		1,2,3		Artifacts->3->0,Artifacts->4->0,Artifacts->5->0,Artifacts->6->0,Artifacts->7->0,Artifacts->8->0,Artifacts->9->0,Artifacts->10->0,Artifacts->11->0,Artifacts->12->0,Artifacts->13->0,Artifacts->14->0,Artifacts->15->0,Artifacts->16->0,Artifacts->17->0,Artifacts->18->0,Artifacts->19->0,Artifacts->20->0,Artifacts->21->0,Artifacts->22->0,Artifacts->23->0,Artifacts->24->0,Artifacts->3->0,Artifacts->4->0,Artifacts->5->0,Artifacts->6->0,Artifacts->7->0,Artifacts->8->0,Artifacts->9->0,Artifacts->10->0,Artifacts->11->0,Artifacts->12->0,Artifacts->13->0,Artifacts->14->0,Artifacts->15->0,Artifacts->16->0,Artifacts->17->0,Artifacts->18->0,Artifacts->19->0,Artifacts->20->0,Artifacts->21->0,Artifacts->22->0,Artifacts->23->0,Artifacts->24->0,Artifacts->25->0,Artifacts->3->0,Artifacts->4->0,Artifacts->5->0,Artifacts->6->0,Artifacts->7->0,Artifacts->8->0,Artifacts->9->0,Artifacts->10->0,Artifacts->11->0,Artifacts->12->0,Artifacts->13->0,Artifacts->14->0,Artifacts->15->0,Artifacts->16->0,Artifacts->17->0,Artifacts->18->0,Artifacts->19->0,Artifacts->20->0,Artifacts->21->0		Guideline 1.3 Create content that can be presented in different ways		Meaningful Sequence		Warning		An untagged Text element has been detected in this document. CommonLook has automatically placed those in an Artifact.		

		46				Pages->0		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 1 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		47				Pages->1		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 2 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		

		48				Pages->2		Guideline 3.2 Make Web pages appear and operate in predictable ways		Header/Footer pagination artifacts		Warning		Page 3 contains content but does not define header or footer pagination artifacts. Please confirm this is correct.		
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